Bangor Women's Golf Club Monthly Meeting May 31, 2018

Members in Attendance

Robin Ashe	Brenda Crosby	Jean Bridges
Kathy Constantine	Shelley Drillen	Susan Payne
Marilyn Rice	Gloria Attenweiler	Marilyn Hughes
Jean Young	Vi Kemp	Karen Bamford
Hilda Wardwell	Sandy Meehan	Marlene Viger
Judy Richard	Liz Coffin	Claudette Amoroso
Sherrie Thomas	Nancy Hart	Diane Herring
Beverly Dubay	Kathy Anderson	Sue Coffin
Terry Burke	Yukiko Bigney	Ruth Richardson
	T . A 1	

Janet Anderson

Thank you for your presence and participation at this meeting.

Welcome: President, Robin Ashe

Robin Ashe called the meeting to order at 12:30 PM.

Reports:

1. Secretary's Report: Gwen Archambault

Members who have email will get emailed copies of the secretary's reports. Our **website is: http://www.liz44.com/bangorgolf/index.htm** Minutes of meetings will be posted on the website and in <u>The Monthly Meeting Minutes</u> notebook that can be found in the Bangor Municipal Golf Course women's locker room.

Karen Bamford made a motion to accept the minutes from the Spring Meeting held on April 30, 2018, and Vi Kemp seconded the motion. The motion was approved.

2. Treasurer's Report: Jean Young

The current checkbook balance is \$2,920.09. Diane Herring moved to accept the Treasurer's report. Janet Anderson seconded the motion. The motion was approved.

The Treasurer's Report can be found in <u>The Monthly Meeting Minutes</u> notebook in the women's locker room.

Correspondence: Jean read a lovely letter from Lori Frost. Lori thanked the women's golf club for all that they do and the friendliness and fun that is had during BWGC events. She regrets that she will be staying at her camp all summer, so she will be playing out of Calais. She will keep her Bangor Municipal Golf Course membership for two more years. She will try to join us a few times.

Jean reported that the Pro Shop gave her a total of \$80.00, which was supposed to be for two (2) memberships. Jean asked if anyone had given moneys to the Pro Shop for this purpose. A question was asked as to the amount of the men's membership. Jean reported it as \$40.00. The BWGC dues are now \$45.00. She has deposited the \$80.00 into the BWGC account.

Sponsor Committee: Jean Young and Marlene Viger

Jean reported that she has collected \$600.00 in sponsorships. Diane Herring reported that she will have \$190.00 to turn in from the Sunshine Girls.

3. Tournament Chair: Marilyn Rice

The tournament schedule is set. The game for the day will be explained before play.

Marilyn announced that pairings are done by the golf pro and Golf Genius, a new computer program.

4. Handicapper: Sue Roberts

Sue Roberts was unable to attend the meeting.

5. MSGA: Jean Young, our BWGC Representative

The transition from WMSGA to MSGA is going well.

Twenty-three (23) women of BWGC are also members of MSGA.

BWGC has made a \$100.00 donation for the Maine Women's Amateur Tournament to be held at Rockland.

MSGA is looking for volunteers at the NEWGA Tournament to be held in Falmouth on July 9th through the 11th. A sign-up sheet will be in the locker room.

The MSGA tournament at Bangor Muni will be held on August 28th.

6. Special Tournament, President's Cup: Diane Herring

Diane would like to start the President's Cup Tournament the last week in June. This will give one more week for the tournament. She asked if it was too late to do this for 2018. Liz Coffin made a motion to start the President's Cup in June, which would give seven (7) additional days to the time given to the President's Cup. Marilyn Rice seconded the motion. The motion was approved.

Marilyn Rice made a motion to switch around the June 14th and June 28th games. This allowed a practice round of match play before the beginning of the President's Cup. Brenda Crosby seconded the motion. The motion was approved.

Positions still needed:

Hospitality Chair

Club Championship Chair

Robin said she would contact people in regards to Club Championship Chair.

Solheim Cup

The Executive Committee will organize this event.

Caring Connections Tournament

Marlene Viger will chair this and will be looking for help later in the season. The date of this event will be September 6th.

Theme Days

June 21st: Janet Anderson will chair "Jokers Wild" tournament July 26th: Arizona Girls will chair "Fifty Shades of Green" tournament.

Website: Liz Coffin is BWGC's webmaster.

Ringer Book

Robin thanked Janet Anderson for the new idea of the Ringer Book, instead of the Ringer Board, and thanked Jean Bridges for getting the materials.

Three-putt Jar

Judy Richard is in charge of collecting the money for the Three-putt Jar.

Chip-ins:

Claudette Amoroso awarded the balls today in Carole's absence.

Birdie Board:

Kathy Anderson announced that Jean Bridges found a new idea for the Birdie Tree.

Bulletin Board:

Robin thanked Jean for decorating the bulletin board in the locker room.

Hole-in-One: Kathy Constantine

Kathy reminded us that if we want to be in the Hole-in-One pool, we pay \$5.00. No more money is put into the fund until someone wins the pool. Then interested members contribute \$5.00 again.

Off-site possibilities for the July 19th Tournament

Rocky Knoll: Shelley Drillen checked with Rocky Knoll. They offered a price of \$25.00 for 18 holes with a cart.

Penobscot Valley Country Club: Carol Brooks talked to people at Penobscot Valley. They offered a price of \$35.00 for 18 holes with a cart.

Country View: Sue Roberts was looking into this. She was not able to report today.

People voted on the two courses for which information was available. Rocky Knoll was selected to be the off-site location for 2018.

New Business:

1. Bring a Guest

Robin asked if members have a friend that plays golf but isn't a member of BWGC to invite them to one of our tournaments as a guest.

2. Basket Raffle

Robin made the basket for this month. Kathy Constantine was the winner. This made \$67.00 for the BWGC treasury.

3. President's Cup

Robin challenged Diane Herring to get more ladies than last year to sign up for the President's Cup. Last year 25 ladies signed up. To every woman who signs up today Diane offered a ball that would have her name on it and a flower. She will do the painting. Diane was off to a good start today.

4. Non-perishable Goods for Local Food Pantries

There was a discussion. The possibility of giving out a mulligan for bringing in a canned good or something non-perishable was presented.

5. Bookcase

Robin asked members if anyone could contribute a bookcase to our locker room.

The meeting was adjourned at 1:45 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Sandy Meehan for Gwen Archambault, Secretary